

Vista Nueva High School School Site Council Minutes

Date: 5/8/24

Location: P5

Microsoft Teams

Join the meeting now

Meeting ID: 287 325 315 922

Passcode: hGSfRN



Time: 2:15 pm

2023 - 2024, Elected SSC Members

Parents/Community Member/Student			Present	
Parent/Community Member/Student (year1 or 2): Erika Garcia Diaz			X	
Parent/Community Member/Student (year	20			
Parent/Community Member/Student (year	es s			
Parent/Community Member/Student (year	hison	X		
Parent/Community Member/Student (year	ar1 or 2):			
Parent/Community Member Alternate				
Student Alternate				
*Parents that are employees of the school m council. (Student reps are for secondary site				
Staff		Present		
Principal/Designee: Bob Wilkerson	X			
Teacher (year 1 or2): Elisa Magallanes Diaz			X	
Teacher (year 1 or2): Nicholas Coronado			X	
Teacher (year 1 or 2): Gewon Richards				
Other Staff (year 1 or 2): Beth Huddleston			X	
Teacher Alternate:				
Other Staff Alternate:				
*Teachers must be the majority				
AGENDA				
ITEM	Facilitator	Minutes		
Call to Order / Sign in sheet	Chairperson	This meeting is called to order a	t 2:18pm	

Public Comment (2 minutes per speaker) Secretary Jacobs noted the nomination for Mauricia Lopez must be an election done by the teachers. Also stated that in pg 9 of the countries training it state who is considered a community/parent member and who is not. Lastly, Jacobs training it state who is considered a community/parent member and who is not. Lastly, Jacobs training it state who is considered a community/parent member and who is not. Lastly, Jacobs training it state who is considered a community/parent member and who is not. Lastly, Jacobs training it state who is considered a community/parent member and who is not. Lastly, Jacobs training it is not received any written requests as of this date and wanted the receive it. Mr. Wilkerson stated that he has not received any written requests as of this date and wanted the receive it. I move to approve the minutes: Wilkerson Second: Garcia Diaz In favor: 6 Oppose: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion: Passes_X_Fails_ Review and Approve SPSA Chairperson & Principal Wilkerson noted the SPSA had been reviewed and approved by the district. Now we will vote on it as council. I move to approve SPSA: Magallanes-Diaz Second: Wilkerson In favor: 6 Oppose: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion: Passes_X_Fails_ The SPSA was passed unanimously. Mauricia Lopez - Nomination/Vote to approve fulfillment of vacancy Wilkerson moved to approve Mauricia Lopez to become a member. Mathison seconds, all in favor. Motion passed. Mauricia Lopez stated students participated in a she competition. It went really well, the students had a great time and enjoyed themselves. Those same students have a lined up job for construction and the other ones are in an intensity. Wall 7th Senior Trip at Top Golf, May 24th. Adjournment Chairperson Wilkerson motioned to adjourn Magallanes Diaz seconds, all in favor, meeting adjourned. Time: 2:35pm.	Quarum (50% +1)		Ouorum: Ves
Review Agenda Principal I move to approve the minutes: Wilkerson Second: Garcia Diaz In favor: 6 Oppose: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion: Passes X_ Fails	Quorum (50% +1) Public Comment (2 minutes per speaker)	Secretary	must be an election done by the teachers. Also stated that in pg 9 of the council's training it states who is considered a community/parent member and who is not. Lastly, Jacobs stated she has requested information (per ed code 351347) in writing from Mr. Wilkerson but that she's still yet to receive it. Mr. Wilkerson stated that he has not received any
Review / approve minutes Vice Chairperson I move to approve the minutes: Wilkerson Second: Garcia Diaz In favor: 6 Oppose: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion: Passes _X_ Fails Wilkerson noted the SPSA had been reviewed and approved by the district. Now we will vote on it as a council. I move to approve SPSA: Magallanes-Diaz Second: Wilkerson In favor: 6 Oppose: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion: Passes _X_ Fails The SPSA was passed unanimously. Wilkerson moved to approve Mauricia Lopez to decome a member. Mathison seconds, all in favor. Motion passed. N/A			
Second: Garcia Diaz In favor: 6 Oppose: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion: Passes _X_Fails	Review Agenda	Principal	
Principal approved by the district. Now we will vote on it as a council. I move to approve SPSA: Magallanes-Diaz Second: Wilkerson In favor: 6 Oppose: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion: Passes _X_Fails The SPSA was passed unanimously. Mauricia Lopez - Nomination/Vote to approve fulfillment of vacancy Mauricia Lopez - Nomination/Vote to approve fulfillment of vacancy Chairperson Chairperson Mauricia Lopez stated students participated in a shee competition. It went really well, the students had a great time and enjoyed themselves. Those same students have a lined up job for construction and the other ones are in an internship. Wilkerson addressed the trips coming up. DLI in Monterey next Friday, May 17th. Senior Trip at Top Golf, May 24th. Adjournment Chairperson Wilkerson motioned to adjourn. Magallanes Diaz seconds, all in favor, meeting adjourned. Time: 2:35pm.	Review / approve minutes	Vice Chairperson	Second: Garcia Diaz In favor: 6 Oppose: 0 Abstain: 0
become a member. Mathison seconds, all in favor. Motion passed. Review Budget and Expenditures to Date Chairperson Mauricia Lopez stated students participated in a shed competition. It went really well, the students had a great time and enjoyed themselves. Those same students have a lined up job for construction and the other ones are in an internship. Wilkerson addressed the trips coming up. DLI in Monterey next Friday, May 17th. Senior Trip at Top Golf, May 24th. Adjournment Chairperson Wilkerson motioned to adjourn. Magallanes Diaz seconds, all in favor, meeting adjourned. Time: 2:35pm.	Review and Approve SPSA		approved by the district. Now we will vote on it as a council. I move to approve SPSA: Magallanes-Diaz Second: Wilkerson In favor: 6 Oppose: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion: Passes _X_ Fails
Review Budget and Expenditures to Date Chairperson Mauricia Lopez stated students participated in a shed competition. It went really well, the students had a great time and enjoyed themselves. Those same students have a lined up job for construction and the other ones are in an internship. Wilkerson addressed the trips coming up. DLI in Monterey next Friday, May 17th. Senior Trip at Top Golf, May 24th. Adjournment Chairperson Wilkerson motioned to adjourn. Magallanes Diaz seconds, all in favor, meeting adjourned. Time: 2:35pm.			become a member.
Competition. It went really well, the students had a great time and enjoyed themselves. Those same students have a lined up job for construction and the other ones are in an internship. Wilkerson addressed the trips coming up. DLI in Monterey next Friday, May 17th. Senior Trip at Top Golf, May 24th. Adjournment Chairperson Wilkerson motioned to adjourn. Magallanes Diaz seconds, all in favor, meeting adjourned. Time: 2:35pm.	Review Budget and Expenditures to Date	Chairperson	, ,
seconds, all in favor, meeting adjourned. Time: 2:35pm.		SSC Members	great time and enjoyed themselves. Those same students have a lined up job for construction and the other ones are in an internship. Wilkerson addressed the trips coming up. DLI in Monterey next Friday, May 17th.
	Adjournment	Chairperson	seconds, all in favor, meeting adjourned.
Next meeting date: May, 22nd 2024 at 2:15pm	Next meeting date:	May, 22nd 2024 at 2:1	<u> </u>

Total in Attendance: 6